

# Sarswati Vidhya Pratishthan M.P.

94 C Rajendra Nagar Indore, India, Madhya Pradesh

## CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION

Governors of held on Monday, the 6<sup>th</sup> day of January,2025 at 010:30 A.M at the Conference Hall Sarswati Vidhya Pratishthan M.P., Indore (M.P)

"RESOLVED that the re-constitution of "School Management Committee" of School as per chapter (8) of the CBSE Affiliation BYE-LAWS 2018 be and is hereby approved to be constituted as follows:

## COMPOSITION OF SCHOOL MANAGING COMMITTEE

S. NO.	<b>NUMBER OF MEMBERS</b>	PROFILE
1	1	TRUFILE
	1	The head of the school. He is the member Secretary of SMC.
2	2	Two paranta 1 Feet
-		Two parents – 1 Father of a student 1 Mother of students
5	2	Two teachers of the school
4	2	Two principals of CDSE A critical and a service and a serv
\$	1	Two principals of CBSE Affiliated Schools
6	2	Chairman of the Society
2	3	Three member from the field of education
7	1	Superintendent of the school
8	1	01 - 1 the school
d		01 social worker
7	2	Two teachers of the other school

व्यवस्थापक

टाटक्विती विद्यापीठ आवासीय विद्यालय शिवपुरी (म.प्र.) प्राचार्य सरस्वती विद्यापीठ उ.मा. विद्यालय शिवपुरी (म.प्र.) कोड 162025 3016121



recij Im swastoms and me

2 34 4 3 3
भाग मान्य विश्वपूरी (मान्य) स्वार्टिस कर्णाः ११२३० ।
16
The state of the s
1 2 200 16 21 18
मध्यप्र
100

अप श्री	
interest of Skyls	16
से दिसांक. कि कि विकास	•
हो दिमांक. अपने हस्ताबार / अंशुक्त विरुद्ध किया है। जिसे नोटिश्वन	
The state of the s	
कर अपने हरवाबार / अंशहर विकास के इसे सुन समझकार	7
ाकर कर अपने हरकाशाद / अंशुक्त विन्ह किया है। जिसे नोदेश्यिन	
	,
र शपथकर्ता 10 छह क्षा पर पर्णाल्य किया है।	

मोहनलाल शमा है नोगी एडपेकेट शिक्ती (ज.प.) मो. १७७ड ६ 53362

SOLDER TO BE SET OF THE POOR O

ত্যাক্র ক্রিক্স ক্রিক্স বিশ্বরূপ ত্যাক্রিক্স ক্রিক্সক্রিক্স ক্রিক্সকর্ম বিশ্বরূপ

#### Selection & Term of the Committee. -

The General Secretary of the SMC has the powers to appoint the office bearers or remove any member for his/her misconduct, with the written consent of the President/Chairman of the SMC. The term of the Committee shall be 3 years from the date of approval of its constitution and every member shall vacate office with the expiry of the term of the Committee; provided that such term may be extended by the Director with the approval of the Government for good and sufficient reasons but period of such extension shall not exceed one year in any case.

#### Office bearers and quorum.

- (1) There is President and Chairman in the Committee, who were elected by the members of the Committee from among its members other than elected from teaching staff in the first meeting.
- (2) One-third of the total members of the Committee shall form quorum.
- (3) Ordinarily the President will preside over the meeting of the Committee. In absence of President, the Chairman and in absence of both the President and the Chairman, one of the members present, other than the teachers/members, to be selected by the members present shall preside over the meeting of the Committee.

### Casual vacancy

Casual vacancies, i.e., vacancies caused by any reason other than by absence, except a vacancy in office or a teacher-member, shall be filled up by co-option from the originallists of voters on the basis of which the Committee was constituted and the member so co-opted shall represent the interest in respect of which the vacancy occurs. If any member of the Committee ceases at any time to fulfill the qualifications in respect of the category for which he was elected he shall cease to be a member and a vacancy shall automatically be created which shall be filled by co-option as provided in these rules, except in the case of teachers representatives, who shall be elected in the manner laid down in Rule 5. Any member co-opted or elected to fill a casual vacancy shall hold office for the unexpired portion of the term of the Committee.

CHAIRMAN

व्यं पट्यापक परस्वती विद्यापीठ आ**वासीय विद्या**लक

शिवप्री (म.प्र.)

**PRINCIPAL SECRETARY** 

सरस्वती विद्यापीठ उ.मा. विद्यालय

शिवपुरी (म.प्र.) कोड 162025

#### Vacancy caused by absence

Any member of the Committee absenting himself from four consecutive meetings shall cease to be a member, unless the Committee otherwise directs in consideration of the reasons of his absence. The vacancy caused by absence shall be filled up in the manner as provided in the rules.

#### Functions of the Committee -

- (1) The Committee will aid and advise the Inspector in the following matters;
  - (a) Enrolment drive,
  - (b) Promoting the attendance of pupils,
  - (c) Parent-teacher co-operation,
  - (d) Preparing plans for development of the school,
  - (e) Repairs and construction of school buildings,
  - (f) Proper utilisation of funds for the development of the schools,
  - (g) Assisting teachers to get residential accommodation,
  - (h) Heeds of school building, play-grounds, school-garden drinking water and sanitary facilities,
  - (i) Ensuring safety and security of school property,
  - (j) Proper implementation of pupil welfare and incentive scheme,
  - (k) Rustication, expulsion of students found guilty of serious breach of discipline and misconduct,
  - (I) To render community support to the teaching staff of the school for all round development of the school,
  - (m) To review the attendance position of teaching and non-teaching staff,
  - (n) Any other function that may be entrusted to the Committee by the Director of the Government.
- (2) The Committee will conduct all its activities according to the guidelines and norms issued from time to time by the Education Department of the State Government and CBSE.

#### **Meetings**

Meetings of the Committee shall be called by the Secretary, with the approval of the President at least once in every three months, except during the vacation. There shall be at least three meetings excluding the emergency meetings, in a year. Seven days notice of such meeting shall be given.

CHAIRMAN व्यवस्थापक सरस्वती विद्यापीठ आचासीब विद्यालय शिवपुरी (म.प्र.) PRINCIPAL/SECRETARY प्राचीर्य सरस्वती विद्यापीठ उ.मा. विद्यालय शिवपुरी (म.प्र.) कोड 162025 (2) The Secretary will serve the notice of meetings, record the proceedings of the meeting and initiate actions for their implementation.

Emergency meeting.

Emergency meeting may be convened by the President, if necessary, with not less than twenty four hours, notice to consider a matter of emergent nature requiring immediate attention.

Special meeting convened by requisition

A special meeting may be called by the Secretary with the approval of the President (with a clear seven days notice) if at least 50% of the members place a written requisition for such a meeting, with the Secretary. If the Secretary fails to convene special meetings, the requisitionists shall refer the matter to the President who shall convene the meeting. In the event of the President failing to convene the meeting within ten days after reference to him, the requisition not being less than half of the total number of members shall have power to convene the meeting after giving seven days notice.

Place of meeting

All the meetings shall be in the premises of the school, unless the members of the Committee decide to the contrary.

**Decision of the Secretary** 

All decisions of the Committee shall be on the basis of the majority of the votes of the members attending the meeting and voting.

**Duties of Secretary** 

Under the direction of the Committee, the Secretary shall carry on correspondence the proper authorities on behalf of the Committee. He shall also keep a record of the proceedings of the meeting of the Committee in a book maintained for the purpose and send a copy of the proceedings to the Inspector. The record of proceedings of each meeting shall be confirmed in the next meeting. The Secretary shall perform such other duties as may be assigned to him by the Committee.

**Custody of Records and Registers** 

The Secretary shall be the custodian of all the records and registered related to the activities of the Committee.

#### **Powers of the State Government**

Nothing in these rules shall affect the powers of the State Government, to frame further or other rules for constitution composition powers and functions of the Managing Committee of such schools.

व्यवस्थापक

सरस्वती विद्यापीठ आवासीय विद्यालय

शिवप्री (म.प्र.)

शिवपुरी (म.प्र.) कोड 162025

# SCHOOL MANAGING COMMITTEE MEMBERS DETAILS

This is to certify that the school has proper working School Managing Committee and the list of members along with designations is mentioned below.

S.N O	No. of Members	Details of Nominated Persons	Designation	Address
1	01	Mr. Pawan Sharma	Chairman	Village Semri teh. Pichore dist. Shivpuri M.P. Mo. 9425429424, 9993474452
2	01	Mr. Lokendra Singh Mewada	Principal	Saraswati vidyapeeth campus shivpuri M.P. Mo. 9425799647, 7879870681
3	01	Mr. Kunj Bihari Chaturvedi	President	Hatikhana Shivpuri M.P. 9425489308
4	.02	Smt. Rajni Rajpoot  Mr. Sunil Sharma	Two Parents	SVP Campus Fatehpur Shivpuri 9981888556 Fatehpur ward no 15 shivpuri 7898638770
5	02	Mr. Nandkishor Sharma	Two Teachers Representativ	Nawab sahab road shivpuri 9993832371
		Mr. Manoj Singh Chauhan	e	Bypass road shivpuri 7354862572
6	02	Smt. Shweta Shrivastava	Two Faculty of other school nominated by	Jal mandir Road Shivpuri 9111015873
		Mr. Shashikant Sharma	trust (of whom one shall be women)	Asptal chauraha shivpuri 7987634420
7	01	Mr. Mahendra Kumar Ahirwar	Eminent Educationist- 1	Police line shivpuri 6260621704
8	02	Mr. Sooraj Jain	Member, Businessma	Steel Factory Industrial area shivpuri 9425136269
		Mr. Ashish Mittal	n/ Social Reformer	Usha Printing Press Court Road shivpuri 9425136243

CHAIRMAN/PRESIDENT

व्यवस्थापक

सरस्वती विद्यापीठ आवासीय विद्यालय

शिवपुरी (म.प्र.)

SECRETARY/PRINCIPAL प्राचार्य सरस्वती विद्यापीठे उ.मा. विद्यालय शिवपुरी (म.घ.) कोड 162025